DONNA JONES

POLICE & CRIME
COMMISSIONER

HAMPSHIRE & ISLE OF WIGHT

By email: Our reference: HA6076
Your reference: n/a

oo I

Your request under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

Thank you for contacting the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
requesting information. Your request dated 2" July 2024 has been given the
reference number HA6076.

Responses:
Request Response
If the police estate has been surveyed to Yes

see whether its buildings contain Reinforced
Autoclaved Aerated Concrete (RAAC)?

If so, when the surveys took place? Inspections specifically regarding
RAAC were made in October 2023.

How many buildings were identified as Zero

containing the material?

What, if any, action has been taken as a No specific actions

result of the findings?
How much money has been spent on such | Not applicable (see above)
action to date?
What is the total estimated future cost of Currently, we are not budgeting any
action to deal with RAAC? specific reserve funding for RAAC.

If you are unhappy with the way this request has been handled or the decision made,
you can make a request to the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for
Hampshire to review the decision. Contact should be made in writing using the email
address: opcc@hampshire.police.uk .

If you are unhappy with the outcome of the review, you can contact the Information
Commissioner’s Office. Contact details can be found by visiting the website:
https://ico.org.uk/

Yours sincerely

fL

Sarah Moon
Complaints & Data Protection Manager
Office of Police and Crime Commissioner Hampshire and Isle of Wight
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